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The Wick Farm Outbuildings 
Delaware Township, Camden County, New Jersey 

Owner:  Lenape Realty Company 

Date of Erection:  Old Farm Building 1764 or earlier 
Ice House 1867 

Architect: 

Builder:  Old Farm Building Joseph Burrough 
Ice House Edward Burrough 

Present Condition: Fair 

dumber of Stories:  One 

Materials of Construction: 
Farm Building 

Stone, pitch shingle roof 

Ice House 
Brick, octagonal wood 
shingle roof, with a 
door in one of the sides 
and with the design in 
the octagonal base of the 
wood cupola of a diamond, 
an X, the initials E.B., 
and the date 1867, giving 
the builders* initials 
and the date 

Historical Data: 

The land upon which these buildings are 
built was granted by James, Duke of York to Edward 
Byllinge in 1680.  There v/ere several transfers 
before the land became the t>roperty of Richard Bromly, 
Jr, 
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Samuel Surrough, Sr. purchased the 
farm in 1703.  It is not certain whether he 
lived there or not*  In 1761 Joseph Burrough's 
fifth child, Samuel Burrough, Jr., built the 
present house on part of the tract of land, 

Joseph was living on the plantation 
during the Revolution when it received its 
name "Woodland Farm",  It was surrounded by a 
heavy wood land with, an exception of one with 
pasture near the road leading from Gamden to 
Mt* Holly.  During the British occupation of 
Philadelphia this pasture was used by American 
Troops because they thought it would be safe 
from General Howe's patrol. During the winter 
General Howe,hearing about this hideout, sent a 
foraging party after the cattle.  Fortunately 
thi3 party took another road by mistake and the 
farmers were able to drive the cattle away from 
the Burroughs Farm.  During the Battle of Red 
Bank, the kitchen was used as a rendezvous for 
the American scouts. 

Joseph Burrough willed the farm to his 
second child, Joseph, Jr., who in turn willed it 
to his fifth child, Joseph A. Burrough.  In a will 
dated 1864, Joseph A. left the farm to his son 
Edward.  Edward's widow remained on the farm after 
his death, and since she did not have any children 
the farm came into the possession of Cooper's 
Hospital in Gamden.  In 1907 Clarence S. V.'icks 
bought the property; he sold it in 1929 to the 
Lenape Realty Company. 
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